Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gregston, Terry G [tgregsto@blm.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Tavarez, lke; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert

Subject: RE: COG - Birch Keely #196 Well Slte: should be the Burch Keely 197

Mr. Tavarez,

I believe that the spill in question occurred on the Burch Keely 197, not the 196.

Correct me if I'm wrong,

Terry Gregston

Eavironmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad. NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.bim.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert

Subject: COG - Birch Keely #196 Well SIte = Work Plan - Approval Request

Mike and Terry,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the Birch Keely #196 Well Site located in Eddy County, New Mexico. The work
plan includes the soil assessments and recommendations for the remediation for the site. | will mail you a hard copy of
the work plan for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you before we
start. Please let me know it you need additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks

tke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Man: 432.887.4058 | Fax. «32.682.3946 (ol 430405.3878

lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com
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